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Mr Michael Muscat

Director

Gow Street Recycling Centre

81 Gow Street

PADSTOW New South Wales 2211

12/05/2022
Dear Mr Muscat

Padstow Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-10450)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Response to Submissions (RtS) for the Padstow Resource Recovery Facility
(SSD-10450) and the Department’s previous request for information dated 14 April 2022.

The RtS has now been reviewed by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) and we require
additional information to address the issues in the attached advice from the EPA dated 6 May 2022.

Please provide the information, along with the information addressing the Department’s previous
request, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Monday 13 June 2022. If you
cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this
information.

If you have any questions, please contact Emma Barnet, on 92746412/ at
emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Sheelagh Laguna

A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

